CNFG RSC Meeting Minutes 1:00PM Sunday, June 09, 2024

Roll Call

Members Present - Phil (chair), Jean (secretary), Doug (treasurer) joined late, Carol (website), Mike (delegate), Margaret (outreach)

GSRs in Attendance - Tina (Charlotte), Melanie (Raleigh)

Members Absent- none

Consent minutes and agenda approval - May 19, 2024 minutes approved. Current agenda approved.

Announcements- Jean will be on vacation for the July 14th meeting. Carol agreed to serve as secretary for the July 14th meeting. Margaret welcomed to the RSC.

Reports

Treasurer's report - Doug reported that the current balance for the account is \$3,351.58. Incoming donations since last meeting were \$90.00.

Home groups - Jean previously distributed 2 group lists (excluding RSC members' home groups) with the intention and hope that a RSC member reach out to make personal contact with each of the groups by end of the year.

Online Meetings to Attend (9)

In-Person Meetings to Contact (22)

Website - Carol reported that the website host has been changed from Go Daddy to Blue Host and she is very pleased. They have great customer support. Visits to the website are up including first time visitors. Carol has also put the information about the Nar-Anon Instagram page on the website.

Outreach - Margaret hopes to distribute a Nar-Anon PSA to radio stations in NC and SC beginning this month. There are 176 radio stations in NC and 94 in SC. She will draft a letter to go with the PSAs and review with the other RSC members before sending it out. There was discussion about what phone number to list on the PSA and Mike suggested contacting the Rocky Mountain Region which has a fully staffed toll-free number. Also there was some discussion about the need to re-record the PSA. Margaret will work with Carol to figure out the details of this process.

Old Business

- 1. Contact with Region Meetings update Carol attended the Hilton Head online meeting. There were 12 people attending including a newcomer. Phil attended the High Point meeting. Phil tried to attend the Thomasville meeting but learned they are on pause and are referring people who contact them to other meetings. Jean will contact Thomasville to ask how long they expect to be on pause.
- Supporting the struggling Georgia Region Mike did not have an opportunity to set up a meeting with the Georgia region yet.
- 3. Indexing the Serenity Connection Articles We are waiting for a response from the May 23rd email to the Newsletter Committee. Jean will follow up with a second email from the region.

New Business

1. Electronic Publications Report summary and comments - Mike gave a brief overview of the report and mentioned there are 15 or 16 pieces of literature that are now available in electronic format...but only service literature can be printed out.

- 2. Interim World Service Conference Summary Report Mike commented that from his experience at the conference, he really sees that things are moving forward in a positive direction.
- 3. Fall Assembly date and location discussion There was general agreement that holding the assembly in the Wilmington area would be a good location. There are two strong meetings in that area (Wilmington and Leland). There was also discussion about how important the capability of having a virtual option should be if the Wilmington area wants to host and they do not have the equipment to offer a virtual option... (Jean wonders if possibly Zooming the business meeting portion would be sufficient). Carol mentioned that she owns a computer projector that can be used for the virtual portion. Jean will contact the GSRs Alicia (Wilmington) and Gina (Leland) this week to ask if they have an interest in hosting the assembly. If they are interested and willing to host, Jean will set up a virtual meeting as soon as possible (in June) with the RSC so that the planning can begin.

Next Meeting - Sunday, July 14, 2024, 3PM (Carol will send out agenda and take minutes) Minutes submitted by Jean - 06.13.24